## St. Francis College New York

## Dates & Facts 2024





Information/ Short Description	<ul> <li>St. Francis College (SFC) is located directly in Brooklyn, only a few minutes away from Manhattan and thus has a very central location. At SFC you study together with American students in regular courses. In addition, SFC offers semester students a great scholarship that reduces tuition by at least 30%. Advantages at a glance:</li> <li>1. The college has a wide range of academically high quality courses.</li> <li>2. The campus is located right in the heart of New York (Brooklyn).</li> <li>3. You will study together with Americans in the same classes.</li> <li>4. St. Francis College has a brand new campus, which opened in Fall 2022. It is situated in Downtown Brooklyn in a high-rise building and is very modern and offers great facilities.</li> <li>5. Housing is available in the beautiful SFC Residence Hall by historic Brooklyn Heights Promenade. With the difficult housing market in New York, this is an attractive option for international students.</li> </ul>
Website	https://worldofstudents.org/en/study-abroad/USA-St-Francis-College-Brooklyn-New-York/
Academic Year	The academic year at SFC is divided into semesters. International students can start their studies either in September or January.
Study opportunities	<ul> <li>For a study abroad period at SFC, students may choose subjects from all programs in the following study fields:</li> <li>Business, Accounting &amp; Entrepreneurship</li> <li>Human Science, Sociocultural Studies and Social Justice</li> <li>Interdisciplinary Studies, Humanities and Education</li> <li>Science and Health Science</li> <li>Bachelor students may choose four or five subjects (=24-30 ECTS) for their study abroad semester, Master students only three to four subjects (=18-24 ECTS).</li> </ul>
Tuition Fees* * Fees are subject to change. Fees last updated: 2023-11	Regular tuition fees for one semester Bachelor study abroad costs: 14,388 USD (UG) For study abroad students from partner universities: Undergraduate tuition fees: 7,500 USD/24 ECTS - 8,950 USD/30 ECTS Postgraduate: 5,850 USD/18 ECTS - 7,800 USD/24 ECTS
Grading System	Final grades are determined by: Mid-term or final exam, attendance, participation, essays, quizzes, presentations, term papers, etc.

Exam Period	All homework assignments, tests, essays, and projects are due within the session dates. A syllabus with detailed description on how grades are assessed will be provided at the semester start for each course.
Orientation Period	A mandatory orientation period takes place at the beginning of the term.
Application	<ul> <li>To apply for a study abroad semester at St. Francis College, please prepare the following documents:</li> <li>Language certificate: for example TOEFL iBT 70, DAAD certificate (B2), but also other tests are accepted</li> <li>Transcript in English</li> <li>Master students: English bachelor's certificate in English including all courses taken</li> <li>Copy of passport</li> <li>Financial Statement (amount varies depending on program)</li> </ul>
Application Deadline	<ul> <li>SFC operates on rolling admission. That means that there is no clear deadline for fall or spring. However, we recommend students to turn in their application early enough to apply in time for their visa:</li> <li>for Fall - until the 1st of April</li> <li>for Spring - until the 1st of October</li> <li>Please contact the World of Students team in case of late applications.</li> </ul>
Visa This information is supplied without liability. F-1 students are only allowed to work on campus	Students need to apply for the visa before arriving in the US. Typically students are receiving a F-1 Student Visa. However, J-1 Student Visa is newly available on a case by case basis. The duration of your visa depends on the duration of your study program abroad. With the F-1 visa students can profit from the so called grace period. That means they are able to arrive 30 days prior to their semester start and can also extend their stay up to 60 days after their last exam.
Accommodation *Fees are subject to change	On-Campus: approx. 7,500 Triple Room/8,000 USD Double Room* Brand new, clean, sanitized residence hall located near the Brooklyn promenade overlooking the Manhattan skyline, a few minutes away from campus. Amenities include: 24-Hour security, free wi-fi, kitchen available & rooftop deck. Off-Campus: Airbnb, 4Stay, HousingAnywhere etc.
Scholarships & Reductions	SFC is pleased to offer big scholarships for students from European partner universities. If you are not coming from a partner university please contact us for individual scholarship opportunities.
Funding	Students studying in Germany have the possibility to apply for Auslandsbafög - kindly contact the Studierendenwerk Hamburg for further information. For further information on funding, kindly contact your home institution.
Insurance	Students studying in the United States need to provide proof of adequate health insurance. You can arrange your own health insurance as long as it fulfils SFC's requirements or arrange health insurance via St. Francis College directly.

Updated: November 2023

## **CONTACT DETAILS**

## ADDRESS IN THE USA St. Francis College 179 Livingston Street

Brooklyn, NY 11201 Vereinigte Staaten www.sfc.edu ADDRESS IN EUROPE World of Students Huegelstr. 41 64283 Darmstadt Ph: +49 (0) 6151 6274 8213 www.worldofstudents.org



**CONTACT** info@worldofstudents.org